
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2017   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – December 12, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report 

b. 2017 - 4th Quarter Statistical Report 

8. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Proposed Organizational Changes 

b. Request to Refill Business Manager Position 

c. Retirement Letter – Cindy Zellner-Ehlers 

d. Request to Refill Children’s Services Manager Position 

e. Request to Create & Fill Comprehensive Community Support (CCS) Manager Position 

f. Request to Transition AODA Counselor Position to AODA Coordinator Position 

g. Discuss Crisis Services Proposal 

h. In-House Support Services Options  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, February 13, 2018, 8:30am 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

Tuesday,  
January 9, 2018 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, December 12, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the December 12, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services 

Board to order at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Peninsula Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chair Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, 

Robert Rau and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Excused: Wayne Kudick 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator; Jake Erickson-ADRC/Aging Program Director; Jennifer Fitzgerald-Assistant 

ADRC/Aging Program Director; and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: None 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Helen Bacon to adopt the agenda.  All were in 

favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Helen Bacon motioned to approve the November 14, 2017 Public Participation Meeting minutes 

and the regular Human Services Board meeting minutes.  This was seconded by Megan Lundahl.  

All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

Wayne Kudick, committee member, emailed the board inquiring about his two agenda requests 

from last meeting as he will be absent from this meeting.  Homelessness is included on this agenda 

under New Business.  His other request was that the Board consider sending a letter of appreciation 

to the Door County Medical Clinic for their efforts to acquire a provider to handle enrollment for the 

Affordable Care Act Health Insurances given the difficulties they experienced with all other 

providers exiting the local market place due to the Federal funding instability.  Members present 

decided it was not applicable from this committee. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Written Collective Unit Report –  

No questions asked. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

112



 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Joe Krebsbach described the current state of the building as “phenomenal”.  The tentative plan 

for occupancy is: 

 January 18th 4-6pm – Open house for the entire building before operations begin. 

 January 22nd-26th - ADRC will be closed so the staff may move files, etc.  Mid-week 

food preparation for Meals on Wheels will test kitchen equipment. 

 January 29th – The facility will be open for business.  Volunteers will be providing 

regularly scheduled tours for several weeks for community members/groups to 

become familiar with the expansion of program areas. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

Updates will be covered under New Business. 

c. Vouchers 

Laura Vlies Wotachek asked what services Tweak Social Media & Marketing was providing.  

This voucher is allocating grant funds from the state for the integration of all marketing methods 

between the ADRC and the Senior Resource Center.   A major update to be accomplished is 

the website with the option for staff to edit and the establishment of a Facebook page. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. 2016-2018 Aging Plan Review 

Jake Erickson, the ADRC/Aging Program Director, explained that this 3 year plan is amended 

every year. This will give The Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources (GWAAR) a brief 

update and forecast for the final year, 2018, of this plan.  For further detail, this plan was 

attached to this meeting’s agenda packet.  Helen Bacon Motioned to accept the amended 

Aging Plan for 2018. Laura Vlies Wotacheck seconded the motion.  Vote passed unanimously. 

b. Staffing Level Discussion 

The Director shared the information he had prepared, at the request of a member of the Door 

County Administrative Committee, on similar sized county Human Services staff numbers per 

program, staff turnover per year and in the past 5 years and current vacancies.  The 

spreadsheet is attached to these minutes. 

Staff recruitment updates are: 

 An offer has been made for the full time Activities Assistant.  Employment will begin on 

January 2, 2018. 

 Posting for the 2 AODA Therapists will close this Friday, December 15th. 

 There have been no applicants for the Behavioral Health Manager or Co-Occurring 

Behavioral Health Therapist positions. 

c. AODA Services 

Brenda Franco was able to close 20 of the 35 AODA cases before her final day with the 

department.  Pam Hirn will retire in February and is no longer taking new cases.  2 contracted 

employees will provide 20 hours per week to assume the remaining 20 open cases.  5 

individuals are on the waiting list for these services. 

d. Homelessness 

Many of our program areas, Adult Protective Services (APS), Elderly Benefits Services (EBS), 

Community Program Services (CPS), ADRC, Economic s ES are dealing with these situations.  

223



Currently there are 17 individuals/families with no permanent address.  This continues to be a 

growing issue in our county.  Currently there is a 3-4 month waiting list for assistance through 

the Housing Office. 

e. Completion of Introductory Period 

Danielle Nyman and Laura Hall are now regular status employees as of November 30 th and 

December 1st, respectively. 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

The committee asked that an update on homelessness be added to the agenda in 2-3 months. 

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there 

are any additional requests. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

Tuesday, January 9, 2018 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

350 

 

14. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Roy Englebert motioned and Megan Lundahl provided the second to adjourn the meeting.  The 

motion carried.  The meeting adjourned at 10:03am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

334



County Comparisons

Child 

Protection

Children 

Services

Economic 

Support

Behavioral 

Health

Community 

Support 

Program

Adult 

Protective 

Services

Admin/ 

support Finance

Comprehensive 

Community 

Services

Aging and 

Disability 

Resource

Aging 

Program Total Staff

Door 9 6 8 8 5 3 6 6 5 6 9.5 71.5

Shawano 13 7 17 12 5 4 12 6 5 Regional 7 + 8LTE 96

Kewaunee 6 5 4 4 2 1 1 4 3 NA NA 30

Marinette 15 17 17 11 2 8 9 12 5 NA 96

Oconto

Does not include contracted or Lte positions

Turnover 

2013

Turnover 

2014

Turnover 

2015

Turnover 

2016

Turnover 

2017

Total 

turnover 

in 5 years

Current 

Vacances

Door 9 7 12 6 10 44 5

Shawano 12 9 28 17 12 78 14

Kewaunee na 1

Marinette 12 10

Oconto "We have had tremendous change in staff in the last 30 months since Family Care, and we cannot keep up with our own organizational charts. "

Staff addded since Family Care

Marinette Kept 6 positions and transitioned them to other programs.  CLTS and CCS

Door  2015  we cut six long term care positions 3 that were contracted and 3 that were internal.  We also eliminated one position in ES. 

At the same time, we added 1 additional APS staff, 1 additional I&A, 1 to CLTS  (Net - 4)

2016 converted 3 positions from contracted to County staff, also added 1 CCS CM.

2017 added Business Manager also added a IS staff person

2018 Adding 4.5 positions

Kewanee Adding 1 new position in 2018.

45



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – January 2018 

 

Happy New Year! 
   

I. Program Changes and Highlights 
A. Our Business and Support Teams, often the unsung heroes of the Department, do so much to 

keep our operations running smoothly.  During the month of December, they really rocked it!  They 
worked hard to get all of our 2018 contracts out on time, assisted with many year-end purchases, 
vendor payment reconciliations, billing issues, and more.  As we reflect on 2017, we want to 
highlight how very proud we are of the customer service being provided by this team.  We cannot 
thank them enough for their personal touch with clients as they staff our front desk – sometimes 
serving customers experiencing mental health crises or other highly stressful situations; for the 
significant improvements in collection rates we’ve experienced due to their work on prior 
authorizations and follow up on denied claims; for all of the information systems enhancements; 
and for the numerous other process improvements this dedicated group of staff has put into place 
for the benefit of our agency mission and all those we serve.         

 
B. At the end of December, the Behavioral Health team said “goodbye” to psychiatrist Dr. Colleen 

O’Rourke.  Since April of this year, Dr. O’Rourke has been treating our psychiatric patients primarily 
through telehealth technology, with limited face-to-face office hours in our Sturgeon Bay office.  
We are sincerely grateful for Dr. O’Rourke’s dedicated service to our county and to the flexibility 
and patience of our clients and community partners during this time of transition.  On January 2, 
we welcomed Dr. Stephen Shopbell as our new psychiatrist.  Dr. Shopbell has been in practice for 
more than 20 years and has a passion for community mental health.  He will be a great addition to 
our organization.  We are pleased that retired Behavioral Health Manager, Jay Livingston, has 
agreed to contract with us to serve as the Mental Health Professional and interim clinical supervisor 
for the CCS program. Jay will provide up to 10 hours per week of service on an as needed basis.  
We continue to recruit to fill vacancies for AODA Counselors and a Mental Health Therapist.  In the 
meantime, our dedicated staff continues to hold down the fort and provide good service to those in 
need.  

  
C. The Community Support Program and JAK’s Place hosted a Holiday Luncheon at Hope Church 

on December 20.  A total of 65 individuals attended the festivities where we were serenaded by the 
New Day Singers.  Consumers were encouraged by the group to join in singing traditional 
Christmas Carols. Afterwards CSP CM delivered hot meals to clients that were not comfortable 
attending the large group gathering. 

 
D. The Adult Protective Services Team was very busy the last half of 2017.  They received 31 

Adult at Risk referrals and 131 Elder Abuse and Neglect reports, and have completed 34 
Guardianship/Protective Placement cases year to date. In the months of October and November 

6

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

they assisted three homeless clients and are aware of two additional hoarding situations that may 
lead to evictions in January of 2018. 

 
E. The Crisis Team has now added Cari Wild and Taylor Jandrin to the on-call rotation, bringing our 

staff count back to 8.  We continue to explore options for addressing crisis on-call for 2018, as this 
continues to impact our ability to recruit and retain Behavioral Health staff.   

 
F. It has been a busy year in child protection. We have had our highest number of court related 

child protection cases. Typically we attempt to work with families voluntarily. However, if necessary 
to ensure a child’s safety and well-being, we may have to recommend court intervention. In 2017 
we have had 30 children who fell within this area of court intervention. For comparison, in 2016 
there were only ten, in 2015 only 12. This is a significant difference, and coupled with the immense 
complexity of each family circumstance, there is an increased need for social worker time as well as 
need for multiple service providers.   
 
Our juvenile justice area has seen 71 juvenile referrals in 2017. Of those, 68 were for delinquent 
acts, two were for truancy, one for uncontrollable youth, and most of the juvenile referrals (42) 
have come from the Sturgeon Bay Police Department with sixteen referrals from the Sheriff’s 
department. Six came from other police departments, six from schools, and one from a parent.  In 
2016 we also had 71 referrals and in 2015 there were 87 juvenile referrals. Juvenile case 
circumstances are also becoming more complex and the level of need for services, placement 
options, and care has become more restrictive.  We have three youth in high level of restrictive 
placement settings. One youth remains at Lincoln Hill juvenile correction facility, one placed in a 
group home, and one at Oconomowoc Developmental Treatment Center. There are other juveniles 
with delinquent behaviors placed with relatives or a local foster home. 
 

H. The Birth to Three Early Intervention Program continues to work at providing quality early 
intervention program services to children identified as having developmental delays. We’d like to 
take this opportunity to recognize our contracted therapists who do the remedial therapy services in 
the homes of the children in our Birth to Three Program.  We’ve contracted with these individuals, 
some of whom have provided services for over 18 years!  Wendi Ray and Julie Toyne are our 
speech and language therapists, Kelly Orham-Rankin is our occupational therapist, and Rebecca 
Ulmann is our physical therapist.  Early intervention services continue to be provided in natural 
settings--- children’s homes, day care centers, relatives’ homes and sometimes even the parks.  
The philosophy surrounding early intervention is that natural environments promote better learning.  
We remain thankful for these very committed specialists who provide quality services to children 
with special needs - our first touchpoint in these families’ lives as children begin their journey of 
support services.  
 

I. Our Children’s Support Services team continued in 2017 to bring services in a combined 
manner with a single point of entry, one assessment for families, and collaborative planning about 
the use of services/programs for families of children with disabilities.  We continue to be proud of 
this delivery of service approach and hope to refine it in 2018. We learned Door County is one of 
the few counties venturing forth with this approach that also includes mental health programs for 
children.  Considering this disability area (mental health) was the leading target group of referrals 
in 2017, we remain confident this is an excellent strategy to support families in our community—
one door. 

 
We wrapped up 2017 by finalizing our spending of the CST Initiative Grant procured this fall. 
Through the use of those funds we were able to continue our work on addressing the needs of our 
local school districts mental health service partnership and other family focused resources.  We are 

7



 

3 
 

eager to continue our work with the schools with a strong commitment to helping them access in 
school supports and therapists. A toolkit has been prepared for distribution to each school as just 
one additional part of that commitment.  
 
This month we prepared for a speaker series for trainings for our providers, vendors, families and 
community partners for 2018.  We hope to provide the Board with a completed copy next month 
for your review and welcome participation for a shared learning experience. The major focus of the 
monthly trainings with be THE BRAIN. 
 

J. As a Board you’ve followed our work with the Personal Care Program over the years. There 
remains a shortage of personal care workers in our community.  As we address the program needs 
of that shortfall and the decrease in referrals due to Family Care, the Department is committed to 
making good choices on this program’s direction. Time was spent this month researching strategies 
to support our clients involved in the program. 
 

H. The first of the year is often a time when organizations reflect on all the great things they 
accomplished throughout the past year and plan for what lies ahead in the year to come. This has 
never been more true for staff at the ADRC as they look forward to their move to the new 
building! There has been a lot of anticipation surrounding the new building and what it has in store 
for the ADRC team and the community at large. We are very excited because we know that the 
new building creates a greater opportunity for us to fulfill our mission to our Door County residents, 
both as a resource hub for older adults, adults living with an intellectual or physical disabilities and 
their families, but also as a destination for our residents to stay engaged and active in their own 
community. Key dates to save related to the new building:   

 Community Open House: Thursday, January 18th from 4-6pm 

 Move Week: Monday, January 22nd – Friday, January 26th  

 Doors Officially Open: Monday, January 29th  
 
We will be offering new building tours Jan. 29 – Feb. 8, Monday-Friday and Feb. 12 – March 1, 
Tuesday-Thursday @ 11:15 a.m. After each tour, we will invite participants to join us for lunch. We 
are currently looking for tour guides. If you’d like to be involved in leading tours at the new building 
please give the ADRC a call.    
 
The ADRC team is very pleased to welcome new Activities & Volunteer Coordinator, Cathy Keller.  
She is a great addition to our team! On Friday, December 29th we celebrated New Year’s a few 
days early. Over 150 participants joined us in ushering the New Year. Elvis Presley and Dean Martin 
provided the lunchtime entertainment. AARP Tax Preparation Program starts in February. We will 
start taking appointments on Monday, January 15.   
 

II. Noteworthy Events 
A. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in January for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

 Tuesday, January 2nd at 11am: Music with Ken 

 Tuesday, January 9th at 12:45pm: Andrea Patza from Aurora Healthcare Clinic presents “How 
to Speak to Your Healthcare Provider” 

 Wednesday, January 10th at 12:45pm: Nicolet National Bank presents “Equifax Breach & How 
to Protect Yourself” 

 Monday, January 15th at 12:45pm: Healthy Cents with NWTC  

 Wednesday, January 17th from 10am-Noon: Prescription Drug Drop Off  

 Thursday, January 18th at Noon Music with George Swayne 

 Wednesday, January 31st from 1:30-2:30pm: Ask the Athletic Trainer   

8



 

4 
 

 
 

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. The Juvenile Unit recently facilitated placement of a youth in inpatient substance abuse treatment 
at Libertas in Green Bay.  At the time of admission, it was believed the family’s insurance would 
cover the cost of treatment.  It was later determined insurance would not pay.  Fortunately, 
Libertas determined that, because the youth was doing so well, they were willing to use private 
grant funding to cover the treatment cost. The worker contacted the provider to express sincere 
appreciation on behalf of the county and the family. 

 
B. We also had an adult admission to inpatient AODA treatment near the end of the year.  
 
C. As noted above, we continue to have one youth at Lincoln Hills, as well one at Oconomowoc 

Developmental Treatment Center and one in a group home.  These are costly placements which are 
only used when less expensive, less restrictive options have been ruled out.  We continue to 
explore alternative community-based options for juveniles, knowing that in all likelihood, we will 
continue to have circumstances where these more intensive placements will still be required.      

 
IV. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. Managers attended a meeting of the Mental Health in the Schools initiative in December.  Sub-
committees have been formed around Provider issues, School issues, and Marketing.  Each of these 
groups will be meeting separately in January, and the full group will also meet in late January.  A 
Memorandum of Understanding is being drafted to continue to guide this collaborative effort. 

B. Community conversations around poverty and homeless continue, and our agency is actively 
involved.  Our Long-Term Care Case Manager/Outreach Worker, Taylor Jandrin attended the 
Lakeshore Continuum of Care meeting focused on homeless services last month. The Director also 
participated in a panel discussion hosted by the League of Women Voters on the provocative 
documentary book Evicted about the problem of evictions and homelessness in Milwaukee. Our CSP 
intern is completing a study on homelessness, which will include a survey of staff and community 
partners.  The Director and Deputy Director have been invited to speak to a group in northern Door 
that is studying poverty and how to impact it systemically at Stella Maris Parish in early February.  
In the meantime, we continue to serve a number of homeless individuals and families in our various 
program areas.    

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. A gentleman left a message on the Energy Assistance phone on 12/17/17 for our energy worker to say 
how thankful he was for the assistance he got for his mother.  He stated that he appreciates the hard 
work that those in county agencies do.  It’s always nice to receive this kind of feedback!  

 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

H:\Board-Human Services\Agenda Packets\2018\01.09.18\Proposed Re-Org. 1-4-18.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  

DRAFT    1-4-18 RE-ORG   DRAFT 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION OUTPATIENT MENTAL 
HEALTH CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 

Juvenile Justice 
Economic Support 

Manager 
Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health Program 
Manager  

VACANT (Posted) 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers  
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 

 
Children & Family 

Aide 
Vacant - Approved 

 

 

AODA Counselor 
-Vacant (Posted) 
 

Contracted 
Counselor 

-Pam Hirn 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-Danielle Nyman 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kris Wagner-
Maclean - .8  
 
 

Birth to Three 
Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Vacant 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven Shopbell 

 

CCS/CST 
Program 
Manager 
(Proposed) 

(100% Funded) 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Elizabeth Ziolkowski 
-Vacant  

Crisis 
-Jamie Cole 
 
-Crisis Worker I 
(Proposed) 
 
CONTRACTED STAFF 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -
.2 
-David Hirn 
 
 

 

Service 
Facilitators 

-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hill 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Cari Wild 
-Vacant 
(Approved) 
 

Regional CCS 
Service Facilitator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 
Contracted Staff 
-Jay Livingston 

Intake 
Single 

Point of 
Entry 

 
 
 

Adult Protective 
Service 

Workers 
 

-Taylor Jandrin 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
 

AODA 
Coordinator 
(Proposed) 

-Vacant (New) 

22



 

H:\Board-Human Services\Agenda Packets\2018\01.09.18\Proposed Re-Org. 1-4-18.docx 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued) 

DRAFT 1-4-18 – RE-ORG  DRAFT 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
-Anna Zahorik 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland 
 
Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & Disability 
RESOURCE CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Technical Support 
Specialist 

-Susan Fernandez 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Client Account Specialist 

– Accounts Receivable 
-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Admin. Assistant III 
Accounts Receivable 

-Vacant (Approved) 

Admin Assistant II-
Support 

-Debra Karas 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II – 
Records Management 

-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
 

Activities Assistant 
-Cathy Keller 
 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 
 
Nutrition Site Manager / 

Cook – Washington Island 
-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 
 

Cook 
-Arne Thompson 
 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

 
Contract Workers 

Dietician 
-Carmen Schroeder 

Casual Call Staff 
Senior Aide 

 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager  
Vacant 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

In-Home Support Worker ? 

23



24



25



26



27



28



County of Door 
Children’s Services Program Manager 

 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

Job Title Children’s Services Program 
Manager 

Last Revision  

Department Human Services HR Reviewed  

Division  Employee 
Group 

General Municipal Employee 

Report To Human Services Deputy 
Director 

FLSA Status Exempt 

Pay Grade K EEO Code  02 – Professionals  

      
 
General Summary 
 
Responsible for oversight and program development of services and supports for children with a wide 
range of disabilities and special needs and their families.  Program areas include Children’s Long-
Term Support (CLTS) Waiver, Birth to Three (B-3), and Children’s Community Options Program 
(CCOP). This includes direct supervision of staff, contract monitoring and budget oversight, as well as 
community outreach and collaboration with partner agencies and programs.  
 
Duties and Responsibilities  
 
Essential Job Functions 
 
1. Manage and provide program oversight for services to children with disabilities as defined  

under Wisconsin Statutes through contracts, specific programs budgets, and direct  services. 
Coordinate and monitor the Birth to Three Early Intervention Program, including oversight of initial 
evaluations, referrals, contracted therapy and case manager staff monitoring, B-3 Education services, 
State plan development, and conducting team meetings.  

2. Coordinate and monitor the Children’s Community Options Program, including information and  
 referral, annual plan development, child find activities, and fiscal monitoring of expenditures  
 associated with this program and other children services. 
3. Coordinate and monitor the Personal Care Worker Program, including fiscal oversight, program  
 compliance, contract monitoring, and all other duties as guided under HFS 101-108. 
4. Coordinate and supervise the Coordinated Service Team Program and Coordinated Community  
 Services Program that provides services to children with Mental Health needs. 
5. Coordinate and provide program oversight to the Long Term Care waiver services for children with a  
 physical disability, mental health and/or developmental disabilities.  
6. Assure compliance and appropriateness of contracted service agencies through supervision and  
 monitoring of their activities; assuring quality and measurement of program outcomes. 
7. Responsible for establishing client find strategies and necessary information/referral strategies, 
 serving as a single point of entry into the service system. 
8. Fiscal oversight and management of the Third Party billing authorizations for children’s programs in  
 partnership with agency fiscal staff.  

9. Provide community education for provider agencies, community members, and interested clients and  
  their families on Department services and programs. 
10. Serve as agency liaison to crisis intervention staff regarding after hour on-call services to youth  
  with developmental disabilities and/or mental health issues. 
11. Explore and locate all available financial, social, and remedial resources on behalf of disabled  
 individuals and their families, with the goal of expanding a menu of options for people with disabilities  
 and their families with emphasis on self-directed supports. 

12. Conduct routine individual professional staff supervision to disability program staff, monitoring  

29



County of Door 
Children’s Services Program Manager 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 caseloads, client status, and professional development of those staff. 
13. Serve as agency State lead person in Children Functional Screen implementation and training for all  
 agency case management staff performing such duty. 

14. Participate/act as part of the management team for the Department, providing advocacy and 
 representation of the needs of individuals with disabilities as well as the agency as a whole. 
 Participates in monthly oversight committee/board meetings. 

15. Act as Client Rights Specialist for the Department regarding resolution of concerns and grievances  
  as directed under Wisc Stats 51, ch HFS 92 and 94.40. 
16. Maintain collaborative support and partnerships with other county and community resources 
 supporting the needs of individuals with disabilities, (i.e. serving on advisory boards, task forces, and  
 other like activities. 
 
General Job Functions 
 
1. Perform direct case management services of disabled individuals to include information and referral, 

initial assessment, and necessary plan development, as a backup to line staff. 
2. Provide family and individual support counseling. 
3. Provide oversight and strong leadership to a multifaceted program area with complex state 

requirements and quality assurance measures.  
 
 
Requirements  
 

Training and Experience 
 
1. A graduate of a certified college or university with a BS/BA degree in Social Work, Psychology, 

Special Education, Rehabilitation or related areas is desired. 
2. Minimum of three (3) years’ experience in the field of Disabilities. 
3. Management experience preferred.  
4. Current valid Wisconsin driver’s license required and have the availability of a car or other form of 

motorized vehicle.  
 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required   
 
1. Knowledge of the nature consequences and remedial needs of the disabled population with a 

special knowledge and experience concerning the delivery of community-based rehabilitation 
services. 

2. Ability to work independently with limited supervision and make decisions based on fact and 
reasonable judgment. Able to supervise and direct the work of others/programs in this profession. 
Capable of working in high stress environment. 

3. Ability to read, comprehend, and communicate, both verbally and in writing.  
4. Able to develop relationships with clients and families and work in cooperation with other disability 

professionals to establish goals and objectives for each patient. 
5. Ability to use tack and courtesy in maintaining an effective working relationship with department 

employees, county supervisors, county officials, and general public.  
 
Physical & Working Conditions 
 
Nearly 100% of time work is performed in a normal office setting with little or no discomfort from 
temperature, dust or noise. Interacting with other employees, general public, whether walking in or on 
the telephone may be encountered. 

30



County of Door 
Children’s Services Program Manager 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
Over 75% of work is performed seated at a desk, working on a computer keyboard and/or telephone 
with about 10% of work performed standing and walking. Over 75% of the work is performed by talking, 
hearing, and using both far and near vision. Occasional lifting is required up to 10 lbs. (i.e. paper and 
equipment). 
 
Traveling to and meeting patients at off-site locations presents limited possibility of injury. 
  
In an effort to provide for continuity of County government and to cope with the problems of the 
emergency, you may be required to work during a proclaimed state of emergency, consistent with 
Sec. 323.14, Wis. Stats. and County emergency management plans and programs.  
 
The above is intended to describe the general content of the requirements for the performance of this 
job. It is not to be construed as an exhaustive statement of duties, responsibilities or requirements. They 
may be subject to change at any time due to reasonable accommodation or other reasons. 
 
 
Approvals: 
 
  
  

Joseph A. Krebsbach, Human Services Director  Date 
  
  

Kelly A. Hendee, Human Resources Director Date  
 

31



32



County of Door 
Comprehensive Community Services Program Manager 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Job Title Comprehensive 
Community Services 
Program Manager 

Last Revision  

Department Human Services HR Reviewed  

Division Behavioral Health Employee 
Group 

General Municipal Employee 

Report To Human Services Director 
or designee 

FLSA Status Exempt 

Pay Grade  EEO Code  02 – Professionals  

 
      
General Summary 
 
Responsible for the planning, development, clinical supervision of staff, and coordination of the 
Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) program, in accordance with Department of Health 
Services Administrative Rule 36. CCS provides services to individuals of all ages who need ongoing 
services for a mental illness, substance use disorder, or a dual diagnosis beyond occasional outpatient 
care, but less than the intensive care provided in an inpatient setting. Responsibilities of this position 
include direct supervision of staff, contract monitoring and budget oversight, as well as community 
outreach and collaboration with contracted providers, consortium partners, community agencies, and 
other programs. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities 
 
Essential Job Functions  
 
1. Responsible for managing and administering the CCS program in compliance with DHS Chapter 

36 and other applicable state and federal regulations, including developing, implementing and 

monitoring all local CCS policies and procedures.    

2. Provides direct, on-going clinical supervision and consultation to all CCS staff; assigns cases to 

staff to best meet client needs.   

3. Responsible for the overall quality of service delivery in the CCS program. Reviews and approves 

all authorizations for services; conducts periodic quality assurance reviews; approves all invoices 

for payment to vendors for CCS services to adults.    

4. Provides consultation and technical assistance to CCS Service Facilitators; reviews referrals and 

eligibility paperwork and, in collaboration with the CCS team and following DHS 36 guidelines, 

makes decisions regarding entry into the CCS program.   

5. Works in close partnership with the Children’s Services Manager to implement single point of entry 

for children and family cases.  Reviews functional screens and application paperwork to make 

eligibility determinations across the array of children’s services, including CCS.  Helps to 

determine most appropriate blend of services to meet child/family needs and maximize resources, 

in accordance with state and federal regulations.   

6. Serves as the Mental Health Professional on CCS teams, attending recovery team meetings to 

assist with the completion of a comprehensive assessment and assessment summary of 

individuals referred to the CCS Program within 30 days of the agency’s receipt of the consumer’s 

application for service and at least every 6 months thereafter, as well as participating in the 

planning and sign-off on a consumer’s discharge from the CCS program.   

7. Approves all invoices for payment to vendors for CCS services.  

33



County of Door 
Comprehensive Community Services Program Manager 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

8. Completes state and federal administrative and fiscal reports. 

9. Provides oversight to the purchase of service contracts associated with CCS services.  

General Job Functions 
 
1. Provides consultation and outreach to community, schools, providers, and other interested groups, 

individuals and agencies as needed. 
2. Works in collaboration with Regional CCS Coordinator and managers from other counties to 

implement multi-county shared services model, working toward consistency across county lines. 
3. As needed, provides direct treatment and case management to clients.  
 
Requirements 
 
Training and Experience 
 
1. In accordance with DHS 36.10 (2) (g) (1-8), must be at least a licensed mental health professional 

(Licensed Professional Counselor and/or Licensed Clinical Social Worker) with 3000 hours of 
supervised clinical experience.  

2. One (1) to three (3) years of supervisory and management experience and training highly desirable. 
3. State mandated CCS training (if not already completed) and adult mental health/substance abuse 

and children’s long-term care functional screen training must be completed within 3 months of hire.  
 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities Required 
 
1. Knowledge of the principles and practice of community mental health programs and the ability to 

deliver a variety of intervention services. 
2. Ability to read, comprehend, and communicate, both verbally and in writing.  
3. Ability to direct and coordinate programs and work in cooperation with other lay and professional 

treatment groups as required. 
4. Ability to work independently with limited supervision.   
5. Outstanding reasoning and decision making skills.   
6. Ability to deal effectively with high levels of stress. Ability to maintain emotional control in challenging 

situations. 
7. Possess basic competencies in computers, to include word processing, communication and 

spreadsheet applications.   
8. Working knowledge of DHS Chapter 36. 
9. Ability to use tact and courtesy in maintaining an effective working relationship with department 

employees, county supervisors, county officials, and general public.  
 
Physical & Working Conditions 
 
Nearly 100% of time work is performed in a normal office setting with little or no discomfort from 
temperature, dust or noise. Interacting with other employees, general public, whether walking in or on 
the telephone may be encountered. 

 
Over 75% of work is performed seated at a desk, working on a computer keyboard and/or telephone 
with about 10% of work performed standing and walking. Over 75% of the work is performed by talking, 
hearing, and using both far and near vision. Occasional lifting is required up to 10 lbs. (i.e. paper and 
equipment). 
 

34



County of Door 
Comprehensive Community Services Program Manager 

 

Page 3 of 2 

 

In an effort to provide for continuity of County government and to cope with the problems of the 
emergency, you may be required to work during a proclaimed state of emergency, consistent with 
Sec. 323.14, Wis. Stats. and County emergency management plans and programs.  
 
The above is intended to describe the general content of the requirements for the performance of this 
job. It is not to be construed as an exhaustive statement of duties, responsibilities or requirements. They 
may be subject to change at any time due to reasonable accommodation or other reasons. 

 
Approvals: 
 
  
  

Joseph A. Krebsbach, Human Services Director   Date 
  
  

Kelly A. Hendee, Human Resources Director  Date  
 

35



36



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\01-02-2018 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
12-01-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

SSASSAC 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING & DISABILITY 
RESOURCE CENTER 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

VACANT 

CSP/APS 
Manager 

Sheryl Flores 

 
Assistant ADRC/Aging 

Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child & Family Services 
Unit – Access/Ongoing 

Social Workers  
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 
Children & Families Aide 
-VACANT 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Cassandra Schraft 
-VACANT 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Jamie Cole 
 

CCS Case Manager 
-Carrie Wild 
  

AODA Counselor 
-VACANT 
-VACANT 
 

CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

 
CONTRACTED STAFF 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 
-Lisa Anderson 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Community Support 
Program Workers  

-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis 
 

Social Worker -Adult 
Prot. Serv. 

-Kim Kramer   
-Carol Lenius 
-Taylor Jandrin 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACT WORKERS--
-Magda Gutierrez– .25 

 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

 -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 

 -Jamie Stephen - .49 
 -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
 

Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 

Washington Island 
 -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 

Cook 
 -Arne Thompson   

Bus Driver 
 -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 

Center 
 - Wendy Schubert  
 - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
 -Carmen Schroeder – 
Dietitian  
 -Casual call staff 
 -Sr. Aide 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 

Workers 
Lisa VanAlstine   
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 

-Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board            
&             

SSAC & NAC 
Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant I – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 

HS - Records 
Management 

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  

 

Children & Family Support Services  
 

Case Managers 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Kris Wagner–Maclean - .8 
-VACANT  
 

Birth to Three Coordinator 
-Naomi Spritka 

 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven 
Shopbell 

(contracted) 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 

Specialist 

-Susan         
Fernandez 

Financial 
Admin. 

Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 

-Kay Madoche 
-VACANT 
 

Financial 
Admin. 

Assistant III – 
HS-Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley 
LaLuzerne 
 

Client 
Accounts 

Specialist – 
Accounts 

Receivable 
-Chris 
Wroblewski 

37


	2018-01-09 Human Services Agenda
	2017-12-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017-12-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017-12-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services

	Staff Comparisons for Admin#2

	HS Board Monthly Report - January 2018
	Vouchers 01.09.18
	Proposed Re-Org. 1-4-18
	Request to Refill Business Manager Position
	Request to Refill Children's Services Manager Position
	Children's Services Program Manager
	Request to Create & Fill CCS Program Manager Position
	CCS Program Manager Job Description
	AODA Counselor to Coordinator Position
	01-02-2018 ORG CHART



